| [-RE| _r b6 -3,4_, ol __Pagez!
bé -1 b7C -3,4
b7C -1 b7D -1
Subject: FW: b6 3,4 BIF -1
UNCLASSIFIED b7c -3,4
NON-RECORD
e ——— b7D -1
Use this for the EC.. then w7¥ -1yploaded.
----- Original Message-----
b - 14
From{ ] (CTD) (FBI) 6-1,3.4
Sent: Tuesday. June ﬁz, 2004 12:36 PM b7Cc -1,3,4
To: (CTD) (FBI)
Cci (EP) (ERY); | (CTD) (FBL); b7D -1
. {CTD) (FBI)} : (CTD) (FBI) bIF -
Subject: RE:| | -l
- b6 -1,2,3,4
! spoke Wlﬂ‘l —labout the “FBI Supervisor ruse” used against] IActuallyI:] 12
requested that | speak with General Miller about it, but | decxdedl }Nas the appropniate personto b7¢ -1,2,3,4
address it with.
b7D -1
b7F -1
b6 -2 _
bIC -2 I told[;‘?g]that in the future this type of approach should be strictly coordinated with the FBI, and he
agreed. He indicated he was not aware that this instance had not been coordinated with us. This type of
situation has not been a problem since, as far as | know.
b6 -2,3,4
b7C -2,3,4 During this same conversation, | toldl_—_labout the statements I::Ihad taken fromr:_l
b7D -1 regarding Anthrax and '
b—’_F -1 Richard Reid. We discussed how the statements taken by] |were significantly different than those taken
b7C --1, 4
~----Original Message-----
From:] } (CTD) (FBI) b6 -1,3,4
Sent: Tuesday, June 2004 11:07 AM
To: | (CTD) (FBI) b7Cc -1,3,4
Subject: b7D -1
b7F -1
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6 -1
b7Cc -1
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